
Summons to Meeting

Wednesday 4 September 2019

Licensing Panel
Thursday 12 September 2019, 10.00 am

Council Chamber - Allerdale House, Workington
Membership:

Councillor Allan Daniels Councillor Peter Gaston
Councillor Elaine Lynch

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions 
or queries contact Lee Jardine on 01900 702556.

Agenda
1. Election of Chair  

To elect a Chair for the ensuing meeting.

2. Apologies for Absence  

3. Declaration of Interests  
Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct.

4. Questions  
To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting.

5. To consider representations received in relation to an application for a 
premises licence.  (Pages 1 - 20)

Procedure at Licensing Panel  (Pages 21 - 22)



Monitoring Officer

Date of Next Meeting:

Friday 4 October 2019, 3.30 pm
Allerdale House, Workington



Allerdale Borough Council

Licensing Panel – 12 September 2019

To consider representations received in relation to an application for a premises 
licence 

The Reason for the Decision To consider representations received in relation 
to an application for a premises licence under 
section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003.

Summary of options considered 1) Grant the licence subject to—

(i) the conditions mentioned modified to such 
extent as the authority considers necessary for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 
or 21 be included in the licence;

2) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of 
the licensable activities to which the application 
relates;

3) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the 
premises supervisor;

4) Reject the application.

Recommendations To consider the information contained in the 
report and reach a decision from the options 
available in paragraph 5.

Financial /  Resource Implications None

Legal / Governance Implications There is a right of Appeal against the Licensing 
Panel’s decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 
21 days 

Community Safety Implications Promotion of the crime and disorder objective.

Health and Safety and Risk 
Management Implications

None

Equality Duty considered / Impact 
Assessment completed

No

Wards Affected Silloth and Solway Coast Ward

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



The contribution this decision would 
make to the Council’s priorities

N/a

Is this a Key Decision No

Portfolio Holder Councillor John Cook  

Lead Officer Deborah Fletcher
Licensing & Compliance Officer 
Tel: 0303 123 1702
Email: deborah.fletcher@allerdale.gov.uk

Report Implications (Please delete where applicable).

Community Safety Y Employment (external to the Council) Y

Financial Y Employment (internal) N

Legal Y Partnership N

Social Inclusion N Asset Management N

Equality Duty N Health and Safety Y

Background papers:

Representations 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 This report concerns an application for a premises licence for Tarnside Farm, 
Tarns, Silloth, Wigton, CA7 4NQ. The applicants are William Wilson Wise and 
Lynn Wise.  

1.2 Representations were received against the application and they must be 
considered in line with section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 (The Act).

2.0 Application

2.1 Mr and Mrs Wise have applied for a premises licence with the following 
description:

Farm land with longstanding appropriate infrastructure to support music event 
away from main areas of population. 

Double gate entry and egress. Ample car parking space, camping fields away 
from vehicles.

Page 2

mailto:deborah.fletcher@allerdale.gov.uk


Hard trackways and space for emergency lanes. 

Used as pasture for livestock for the majority of the year. Over 40 acres with 
water supply and tall fencing around the majority of the site. 

2.2 The licence has been applied for no more than 4,999 people. Site plans have 
been provided and can be found at Appendix A.   

2.3 The application is for the following times and activities:

Plays, Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, 
anything of a similar description and Supply of Alcohol 

Monday 09:00 – 16:00 
Friday 09:00 – 03:00
Saturday 09:00 – 03:00
Sunday 09:00 – 03:00

Late Night Refreshment 
 

Friday 23:00 – 03:00
Saturday 23:00 – 03:00
Sunday 23:00 – 03:00

2.4 The premises would be open to the public from 09:00 on Friday through to 
16:00 on Monday. 

2.5 The designated premises supervisor was initially going to be a Helen Blake. 
At the time of writing Ms Blake does not have a personal licence. If the licence 
is granted it will be granted without a personal licence holder and the 
applicants will have to make a separate application to vary the premises 
licence to specify a new DPS.   

2.6 The applicant has put forward a comprehensive list of conditions they feel will 
promote the licencing objectives. They can be found at Appendix B. 

3.0 Key Points for consideration

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 has four licensing objectives – 

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety
The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection from harm. 

3.3 The application process includes circulating the application to all the 
responsible authorities. It also includes advertising the application in the local 
press and a notice on the premises. This is to allow for representations to be 
made for or against the application. Representations should be about the 

Page 3



likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the 
licensing objectives. 

3.4 The Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider any representations 
made unless all parties agree that a hearing isn’t necessary. It is considered 
necessary to hold a hearing to consider the representations in this case. 

3.6 The Allerdale Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 section 7.1 states that, 
when considering applications, the Panel should have regard to the Act and 
its objectives, Government guidance, supporting regulations, representations, 
duties and obligations under other legislation and the statement of Licensing 
Policy.

3.7 Paragraph 7.2 of the Policy states that an application should be considered on 
its individual merits. 

3.8 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
provides advice on considering if a representation is relevant. It recommends 
in borderline cases the benefit of the doubt about any aspect of a 
representation should be given to the person making that representation. The 
subsequent hearing will provide an opportunity for the person making the 
representation to amplify and clarify it. 

4.0 Representations and responses 

4.1 Cumbria Constabulary and Environmental Health responded to the application 
to and suggested measures which they felt would promote the licensing 
objectives. The applicants have accepted those conditions and, if granted, 
they should be added to the licence. The details of the agreed conditions can 
be found at Appendix C. 

4.2 Three representations have been received against the application. They are 
as follows:

Number Details of representation Mediation to 
date

IP01 I have noticed a notice up in a field next to a field 
where we have calves that say Wilson wise wants 
an application for alcohol noise and the like 24/7, 
at what he calls tarns side farm. 

I would like to object to the application. In the past 
we’ve had to put up with drunks all over the road, 
things being pinched, etc. etc. over the years from 
Mr Wise’s festivals.  

The conditions 
agreed by the 
Police and the 
applicant were 
forwarded to 
the IPs for 
consideration. 

IP02  We are OBJECTING to the application for the 
above land. We feel that to grant an open licence 
for the premises would yet again disturb residents 
of the area especially ourselves and those at 

Mediation 
meetings have 
taken place 
with IP03. 

Page 4



Sycamore House. We have already had 16 years 
of this venue having a licence for Solfest and 
would not welcome another. 

 An open licence is too vague - how do we 
know how many events will be held?

 The licence applicants do not live in this 
area - they will have no disturbance at their 
residence whatsoever.

 For an area of such open countryside why 
should Overby House and Sycamore 
House yet again be the only residential 
property's directly affected/over-looking the 
site.

We are basing some of our points on our previous 
experience with festivals on this site as we have 
knowledge of how intrusive they are. Mr Wise has 
been to discuss his ideas with us however it still 
isn't clear how many events will be held or what 
type of events they would be, although he did 
mention scouts, wood turning and a festival.

 An open licence could mean there could 
be an event once per year, once per month 
or more often. If a licence is to be granted 
we would prefer there be a limit on the 
number of events per year and to certain 
pre-approved times i.e. not when Solfest is 
happening behind us, not over the festive 
period.

 If a licence is granted access to the site 
would need to be directly off the B5301 
onto the land (next to the shed) and not via 
Washingfold Lonning or the field opposite 
Sycamore House. Vehicles accessing the 
site via Washingfold Lonning is extremely 
intrusive and usually anything using this 
access after 5pm is of a dubious nature- 
we have called the police out a number of 
times to irregular activity in the quarry after 
work times. We ask that this be written into 
the licence.

 If a licence is granted could part of the 
conditions be that the licence is only 
relevant whilst the land is under the 
ownership of Mr & Mrs Wise and NOT BE 
TRANSFERABLE; preventing the land 
being sold as an entertainment site

Issues still 
remain. 

Discussions 
took place 
with IP02 and 
IP03 regarding 
the use of the 
field closest to 
residential 
property. The 
residents 
requested that 
the field be 
removed from 
the licence. 
The applicants 
felt like they 
wished the 
field to remain 
but have 
offered to 
designate the 
field for 
overspill 
parking only. 
This can be 
further 
discussed at 
the hearing. 

Page 5



 If a licence is granted ensuring that plenty 
of notice of an event is required - months 
rather than weeks or days - for owners of 
adjoining land they need notice to be able 
to plan to move livestock/horses away as 
lots of noise/camping is unsettling for 
them.

 If a licence is granted - limiting attendee 
numbers to ensure events are small and 
do not require land to be rented from 
neighbours.

 Mr Wise has assured us that he will not be 
using the field directly in front of Sycamore 
House in relation to any events/for 
camping etc. - could this be written into the 
licence if it is granted.

We feel that if a licence was granted it would 
again increase the security risk at our property 
and would make us unable to leave the property 
for the duration of any event.

IP03 We object to this on the basis of likely significant 
impact on our home and lives in many aspects, 
such as access egress, noise pollution, security 
and potentially our future home valuation and 
saleability.

Mediation 
meetings have 
taken place 
with IP03. 
Issues still 
remain. As 
above. 

4.4 All representation documentation will be available at the hearing.

5.0 Options available to the Licensing Panel 

5.1 The Panel must consider the representations and take such steps as it 
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

5.2 The steps available are:

a) Grant the licence subject to the conditions mentioned in the operating 
schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory condition. 

b) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates;

c) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

d) Reject the application

Page 6



5.3 The Licensing Panel should give reasons for its decision.

6.0 Recommendations

6.1 The Panel should consider all the information contained in the report. They 
should make a decision from the options available in paragraph 5.2 taking into 
account information received from the applicant, interested parties and any 
relevant legislation or guidance. 

6.0 Appeal 

6.1 If any person party to the hearing is aggrieved by the decision of the Council 
they will have a right of appeal to a magistrates’ court within 21 days. 

Deborah Fletcher
Licensing and Compliance Officer

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Appendix B

Applicants Conditions

EMT will meet 2 months prior to the event then meet relevant bodies.

Event Site Map and Event Safety Plan including the Operational Management structure for 
the event setting out roles and responsibilities of duty holders will be provided prior to the 
event. Will identify H&S individuals. 

Professional Event Security Team licenses by SIA supported by volunteer stewards will liaise 
with Cumbria Constabulary.

Scheduled site inspection by relevant bodies will be undertaken, adjustments made as 
requested. 

Recording of all incidents. 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Door supervision by SIA, head of security liaising with Cumbria Constabulary to prevent 
unauthorised access or occupation and deal with outbreak of disorder or damage. 

Heras fencing to prevent unlawful access together with patrols and search for illegal 
substances. 

Pre-planned tactics to support licensing objectives together with support for bar staff in 
recognition of underage drinking. 

No glass on arena. 

Zero drugs policy. 

Public Safety 

Limited vehicle movement. Firefighting equipment. 

Regular patrols, interventions by SIA operatives recognising potential incidents. Heras 
fencing. 

Manning of all exits and entrances by SIA. Sufficient bar staff/SIA/Stewards. Support for 
SIA/bar staff/stewards in dealing with incidents by way of radio to prevent potential 
escalation. 

Incident book recording by Head of Security in detail in a timely manner. 

Regular on site review meetings. First aid trained staff with access to ambulance. 

Lighting structure. Emergency Plans. 

Prevention of Public Nuisance  

Careful planning of alcohol supply in conjunction with Cumbria Constabulary. Recognition 
and engagement with local community prior to event by way of letter. 

Page 11



Appendix B

Adherence to noise monitoring regulations. 

Undercover security team available to target potential disorder and nuisance. 

Traffic management on entry/egress to public roads.

Protection of children from harm

Alcohol – Challenge 21 implemented. Children must have a ticket and be accompanied by an 
adult. Separate area for family camping. 

Provision of health, safety and welfare facilities. Any performers with children requiring CRB 
check. ID checked at gates to not allow children in to the arena unaccompanied. Family 
friendly entertainment areas. Designated lost child area. 

Event planning for the children’s area will have all the above in mind. 

Page 12



Appendix C

2nd August 2019

Mr William Wise
Stone Barn House
Moor House Mill
Wigton
Cumbria
CA7 0NT

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003
Re:  Tarnside Farm, Tarns, Silloth, Wigton, Cumbria

Further to your application for a Premises Licence in respect of the above and having 
considered your operating schedule, please find below our proposed conditions:-

Prevention of Nuisance

Proposed Conditions

1. A Noise Management Plan must be submitted to Environmental Health at least 
20 weeks prior to the first day of the event and agreed at least 12 weeks prior to 
the first day of the event. This must include all steps to be taken to manage 
noise pollution, number of stages, location, orientation and operational times of 
each stage. It should also include details of the sound system being used, noise 
predictions to assess noise levels at noise sensitive properties surrounding the 
event site and details of sound control and monitoring scheme that will be put in 
place to minimise noise levels to achieve compliance with the conditions of this 
licence.

2. The licensee shall appoint a suitably qualified and experienced noise control 
consultant, who shall liaise between all parties including the licensee/promoter, 
sound system supplier, sound engineer and the licensing authority on all 
matters relating to noise control.

Our Ref: 
Your Ref:
This matter is being dealt with by:

Direct Line: 01900 702580
Email: environmental.health@allerdale.gov.uk

Page 13



3. The noise control consultant shall have full control over the sound amplification 
equipment and the volume shall be adjusted according to the requirements of 
Environmental Health.

4. At least two weeks prior to each Event a letter shall be circulated to local 
residents within a 2000 metre radius of the licensed premises detailing the start 
and finish times of the Event and the time(s) of any sound checks, and a 
dedicated telephone number for noise complaints.

5. Noise measurements outside of the site shall be taken as the noise consultant 
considers necessary and in response to any complaints received. Noise levels 
resulting from each Event shall not exceed an agreed level between 
Environmental Health and the Premises Licence Holder.

6. The Event Co-ordinators shall ensure that they have sufficient competent staff 
to allow for proactive and reactive monitoring of noise levels to take place at 
noise sensitive premises around the site. In the case of multiple noise 
complaints, this will ensure that they are able to address the complaints in a 
timely and efficient manner.

Over Arching Condition 

7. The event is managed to the satisfaction of the responsible authorities & Event 
Safety Group (ESG).

 The Premises Licence Holder must develop a safe and effective Event 
Management Plan (EMP) to be submitted to the ESG and responsible 
authorities at least 16 weeks prior to the event and approved 12 weeks prior to 
the event. 

 The Premises Licence Holder will meet with the ESG and responsible 
authorities as required to ensure that a safe and effective management 
plan/health and safety risk assessment are developed.  Consideration will be 
given at all times to the recommendations contained within the Event Safety 
Guide (HSG195) and those decisions made by the EAG.

 The premises licence holder will comply with the EMP submitted to and 
approved by the licensing authority, no changes will be made without prior 
written consent from the licensing authority; necessary operational changes 
may be made during the event to improve safety.

 Throughout the event, all officials or responsible authorities will be granted 
unrestricted access to all areas of the site for the purpose of enforcing any 
relevant statutory provisions relating to crime and disorder, public health, 
environmental protection and the health, safety and welfare of all persons 
present.

Page 14



 The plan will contain detailed proposals for the event to promote all the 
licensing objectives of public safety, prevention of crime and disorder, 
prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from harm.

Public Safety

Further conditions in regards to Public Safety will be put forward by Environmental 
Health. This may be subject to a site visit.

If you wish to discuss the proposals or require clarity on them, please do not hesitate to 
contact the following number and we will aim to resolve the matter.

Prevention of Nuisance and Public Safety Issues:  01900 702580

If you wish to accept  the proposed conditions which will be attached to your premises 
licence,  please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter or provide your own 
correspondence (in the pre-paid envelope provided). If we do not receive a response within 
seven days of the date of this letter we will presume that you wish the matter to be resolved 
at a licensing hearing which will be arranged by the Licensing Department who will contact 
you in due course to discuss hearing procedures. 

Alternatively, if you have any questions regarding the licensing process and the implications 
of this letter on your application, please contact the Licensing Section on 01900 702720.
 
Yours faithfully

Richard Cain
Environmental Protection Officer

Declaration
I agree to 
a) all the proposed conditions being attached to the Premises Licence 
or
b)  I only agree to proposed condition numbers…………………………………………...
being attached to the premises licence  
(delete as appropriate)

Signed: .................................................................... Date: ..............................................

Print Name: .............................................................

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Appendix C

Public Safety Conditions 

1. A suitable electrical certificate signed by a competent person stating that any electrical 
installations used for regulated entertainment have been inspected and tested and are in a 
safe working condition shall be available on site for inspection by an authorised officer of 
the licensing authority.

2. The copies of electrical certificates shall include:

a. the earthing of generators,

b. the power supply and installation, and

c. the lighting circuit and equipment.

3. Each socket outlet circuit or individual socket outlets used for public entertainment shall 
be protected by an integral residual current device (RCD) having a rated residual operating 
current not exceeding 30mA (0.03amps). Every such circuit and RCD shall be inspected and 
tested annually by a competent person. A satisfactory and valid inspection report shall be 
available on site for inspection by an authorised officer of the licensing authority.

4. The event organiser shall ensure all marquees, lighting rigs and other temporary structures 
are erected and dismantled in a safe manner by a competent person and maintained in a 
safe condition for the duration of the event.

5. Based on a 50/50 split (male/female), the minimum toilet provision for the event must be:-

i. Female:               1 WC per 100 females

ii. Male:               1 WC per 500 males

iii. 1 urinal per 150 males

6. Adequate and suitable toilet facilities shall be provided for the use of disabled individuals.

7. The conveniences shall be indicated by suitable signage and properly and be efficiently lit 
at all times.

8. The conveniences shall be kept at all times in good order and repair and properly and 
effectively cleansed and maintained throughout the duration of the event.

Page 17



Appendix C

9. Any livestock should be removed from the fields, used for the event at least three weeks 
prior to the event to minimise the risk of E.coli bacteria being present on the land.

10. The site must be laid out in such a way as to minimize the interaction of vehicles and 
pedestrians. Where vehicles are in the same area as pedestrians at the same time a 
workplace traffic risk assessment must be carried out and implemented.

11. The audience should not be allowed within 3m of any loud speaker. Where this is not 
practical and suitable, the overall music sound levels can be modified so that people closer 
than 3m to the loud speakers are not exposed to an Event Leq of more than 107dBA or 
peak sound pressure levels of 120dB. Under no circumstances should the audience and 
loudspeaker separation distance be less than 1m.

12. Wash hand basins should be provided at a ratio of one per ten toilets. Wash hand basins 
should be provided with soap and running water, where possible hot and cold or suitably 
mixed water should be provided.

13. The Licence holder must appoint a suitably competent and appropriately qualified persons 
and experienced in the nature of Music Events to co-ordinate the Management of Health 
& Safety. Any such persons should be involved with, and available to, officers of the 
council and site employees during the pre-event planning, site build, throughout the 
duration of the event and during the site de-rig and clearance. The festival site from day 1 
of construction to the final point of de-rig will become a “Build and Break” site and all 
persons entering the site will be suitably dressed in protective clothing to include high 
visibility clothing, hard hats, protective boots, ear defenders, protective glasses and gloves.

14. The appointed Health & Safety Officer will ensure that all persons entering the event site 
during the build phase of the event receives a Health & Safety briefing relevant to the site.

15. The appointed Health & Safety Officer will ensure that access to the site for members of 
the public is denied at all times during the “Build and Break” phases of the event.

16. The Licence Holder shall ensure that all temporary demountable structures including 
stages, marquees, barriers, grandstands, towers and any other structure listed in the 
industry guide, conform to the Institution of Structural Engineers - “Temporary 
Demountable Structures - Guidance on design, Procurement and Use”.

17. The Licence Holder must ensure that the design concept statements for marquees and 
large tents include design, wind loads, foundation and anchorage requirements, erection 
schedule, protection to be provided to structural support columns to prevent the public 
climbing onto them, protection to be provided to guy ropes and anchoring stakes in areas 
likely to experience heavy pedestrian traffic.

Page 18



Appendix C

18. The licence holder must ensure that prior to the public being permitted onto the site a 
signed statement is received in respect of each temporary structure which certifies that 
they have been inspected and where appropriate tested by a competent person following 
completion and to confirm structures have been constructed in accordance with the 
approved design specifications. The Licence Holder must make these statements available 
to the Licensing Authority on request.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Allerdale Borough Council

Revised Procedure at Licensing Panel Meetings

April 2014

Once the Chair has moved the exemption paragraph the press and public will 
leave the room.

Procedure

Step 1

The Chair will ask those present to introduce themselves and explain the 
procedure to be followed. 

Step 2

The Chair will ask the author of the report (or their substitute) to outline the 
proposal and the background to the case.  Their role will be to provide factual 
information to the panel.

The Chair invites members of the panel to ask the presenting officer any 
questions they may have about the application.

Step 3

The Chair invites the applicant or the applicant’s representative to address the 
panel on the merits of their application.  The applicant or the applicant’s 
representative is permitted a maximum of 10 minutes.  In the case of review 
applications all speakers are permitted an equal amount of time. 

The Chair asks if any member of the panel/officers present have any 
questions to ask the applicant or the applicant’s representative.

Step 4

The Chair invites any party making representations (including any other 
persons who have been given permission to participate (if any) to present 
their comments(s).  This may include Councillors who have submitted written 
representations on the application within the requisite timescale.

The Chair asks if any members of the panel have any questions to ask any 
party making representations.

Page 21

Agenda Annex



Step 5

The Chair offers the applicant or the applicant’s representative the final 
opportunity to address the panel.  The applicant or the applicant’s 
representative is permitted a maximum of 10 minutes.  In the case of a review 
application all speakers will be allowed an equal amount of time. 

Step 6

The Chair will ask the parties to withdraw so that the panel can consider its 
determination. In considering its determination, the panel may seek advice 
from its Legal Adviser. 

Step 7

The parties will be re-called and informed of the Panel’s decision.

 Applicant to be advised that the decision will be confirmed in writing 
within seven days

 Applicant to be advised of any appeal procedure

All parties will leave swiftly prior to the next case.

Page 22


	Agenda
	5 To consider representations received in relation to an application for a premises licence.
	Appendix A Tanside Plans
	Appendix B Tarnside Farm applicants conditions
	Appendix C Tarnside Env Protection Conditions
	Appendix C Tarnside Env Public Safety

	 Procedure at Licensing Panel

